




MINUTES
 

Central Arizona Fire and Medical Authority
Central Yavapai Fire District Board of Directors

Regular Meeting
Tuesday, April 18, 2017, 3:30 pm - 4:30 pm

Central Arizona Fire and Medical - Station 61 - 1133 W Road 3 North - Chino Valley
In Attendance:

Darlene Packard; Dave Tharp; Jeff Wasowicz; Laura Mowrer; Matt Zurcher; Nicolas
Cornelius; Scott A Freitag; Susanne Dixson; Tom Steele; ViciLee Jacobs

NOTICE OF MEETING 

Pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.02, notice is hereby given to the members of the Central Yavapai
Fire District Board of Directors and the general public that the Central Yavapai Fire District will
hold a meeting open to the public on Tuesday, April 18, 2017 at 3:30 p.m. The meeting will
be held at the Central Arizona Fire and Medical Authority, Station 61, 1133 W. Road 3
North, Chino Valley, Arizona. The Board may vote to go into Executive Session on any agenda
item, pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(3) for discussion and consultation for legal advice with
Authority's Attorney on matters as set forth in the agenda item. The following topics and any
variables thereto, will be subject to Board consideration, discussion, approval, or other action. All
items are set for possible action. 

CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL OF BOARD MEMBERS1.

Board Chair Packard called the Central Yavapai Fire District Regular Session to order
on April 18, 2017 at 3:30 p.m. Director Wasowicz will be arriving late. Board quorum
was present.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE2.

Director Steele led the Pledge of Allegiance.

CALL TO THE PUBLIC3.

Those wishing to address the Central Yavapai Fire District Board need not request
permission in advance. However, we ask that you complete a Call To Public Form for the
record. The Board is not permitted to discuss or take action on any item raised in the Call to
the Public due to restrictions of the Open Meeting Law; however, individual Board members
may be permitted to respond to criticism directed to them. Otherwise, the Board may direct
the staff to review the matter or the matter may be placed on a future agenda. Individuals
may be limited to speak for three (3) minutes with a total of 30 minutes allotted for Call to the
Public per meeting.

Board Chair Packard opened the meeting for public comments. 

There were no comments.

CONSENT AGENDA4.

All matters listed under consent agenda are considered to be routine by the Central Yavapai
Fire District Board and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion
on these items. If discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the consent agenda
and will be considered separately for discussion and possible action.

DRAFT
Chino

Zurcher
ViciLee Jacobs

to the al Yavap
c that t al Yavapai Fire District

April 18, 2017 at 3:30
Authority, Station 

o go into Exec
n and con

orth in the agenda item. Th
ard conside ussion, 

BOARD MEMBERS

ntral Yavapai Fire Distri
t 3:30 p.m. Director Wasow

F ALLE

Steele led the Pledge of Allegiance.

PUBLIC

Those wishing to address t
permission in advance. Howe

Board is not permit
to restrictions of
d to 

the staff to review the
may be limited to spe
Public per meeting.

ard Chair Pa

ere



Approve Regular Session Minutes - March 21, 2017 A.

Approve Executive Session Minutes - March 21, 2017 B.

Approve General Fund Financial Statements C.

Approve Bond Debt Service Financial Statements D.

Transfer March Revenues from Central Yavapai Fire District to Central Arizona Fire and
Medical Authority in the Amount of $622,544.71 

E.

Motion to approve Consent Agenda items A thru E.

Move: Matt Zurcher  Second: Tom Steele  Status: Passed

Yes: ViciLee Jacobs, Darlene Packard, Tom Steele, Matt Zurcher

VOTE TO GO INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION5.

Motion to go into executive session at 3:36 p.m.

Move: Tom Steele  Second: Matt Zurcher  Status: Passed

Yes: ViciLee Jacobs, Darlene Packard, Tom Steele, Matt Zurcher

Legal Advice Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(3) and Instruction to District Legal
Counsel Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(4) Re: Training Center Drainage

A.

Legal Advice Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(3) Related to Reserve Pension Fund
Article 

B.

Legal Advice Pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.03(A)(3) and Personnel Matter Pursuant to
A.R.S. § 38-431.03(A)(1) Regarding Informal Investigation of Staff Related to Reserve
Pension Fund 

C.

Legal Advice Pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.03(A)(3) Regarding Attorney Cornelius' Follow-
up to Chief Freitag's Complaint 

D.

Board Chair Packard reconvened into Public Session at 4:24 p.m. 

Director Wasowicz arrived during Executive Session.

OLD BUSINESS6.

Discussion and Possible Action Related to Training Center Drainage IssuesA.

Attorney Cornelius advised that there was a teleconference with the court
yesterday. The court was updated regarding discovery, and the final plans and
estimated costs of repairs are still outstanding. There were delays in determining
the damage to the property as Len Erie had concerns with safety. He utilized
topographical mapping to determine the depth and size of the hole. The
recommended repairs and estimate should be available by the end of the month. 

It was determined in executive session that Attorney Cornelius should continue
moving forward.

Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Attorney Cornelius' Follow-up to Chief
Freitag's Complaint 

B.

DRAFT
l Ar

att Zurc

p.m.

us: Pas

Matt Zurc

S. §38-431.03(A)(3) and Instruc
8-431.03(A)(4) Re: Training Cent

§38-431.03(A)(3) Related 

Pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.0
431.03(A)(1) Regarding Inform

und 

Advice Pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.03
Chief Freitag's Complaint 

air Packard reconvened int

Director Wasowicz arr

ESS6.

and P

ornel
yesterday. The 
estimated cos
the damage
opograp

omm



Attorney Cornelius has instructions to move forward and resolve as soon as
possible.

NEW BUSINESS7.

Discussion and Possible Action Related to Reserve Pension Fund ArticleA.

No discussion was required.

Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Informal Investigation of Staff Related to
Reserve Pension Fund

B.

Director Jacobs stated that due to the sensitivity of this issue she would recuse
herself from voting.

Motion to accept Chief Bliss' report and make it public record.

Chair Packard apologized to Chief Tharp for having to go through this, and she
thanked Chief Bliss for his investigative work.

Move: Matt Zurcher  Second: Jeff Wasowicz  Status: Passed

Yes: Darlene Packard, Tom Steele, Jeff Wasowicz, Matt Zurcher

Abstain: ViciLee Jacobs

ADJOURNMENT8.

Motion to adjourn at 4:27 p.m.

Move: Matt Zurcher  Second: Tom Steele  Status: Passed

Yes: ViciLee Jacobs, Darlene Packard, Tom Steele, Jeff Wasowicz, Matt Zurcher

DRDRAFT
 of Sta

his issue she w

it publ

for having to go t nd she
e work

 Status: Passed

z, Matt 

at 4:27 p.

her  Second: Tom Steele  Sta

e Jacobs, Darlene Packard, Tom Ste



Actual Variance % Actual Budget Variance %

$3,459,700.61 $3,459,700.61 0.0%       $13,602,648.31 $14,533,133.00 $(930,484.69) (11.7000)% 

$610,024.20 $(610,024.20) 0.0%       $10,130,751.70 $14,449,633.00 $4,318,881.30 29.9%         

$(6.65) $6.65 0.0%       $(6.65) $0.00 $6.65 0.0%           

Year To Date
Account

Budget

Revenues

CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT
5/9/17

Income Statement
3:02:08 PM

(Original Budget to Actual Comparison)
For the period of  4/1/2017 Through 4/30/2017

Real Estate Tax 400000000
3,312,213.55 0.00 3,312,213.55 

Current Period

0.0 12,399,494.62 14,116,233.00 (1,716,738.38) (12.2)
Personal Property Tax 410000000

30,855.96 0.00 30,855.96 0.0 820,443.05 0.00 820,443.05 0.0 
Fire District Assistance Tax 420000000

62,585.55 0.00 62,585.55 0.0 292,690.96 313,900.00 (21,209.04) (6.8)
Cell Tower Lease Revenue 477500000

2,889.06 0.00 2,889.06 0.0 11,354.68 38,000.00 (26,645.32) (70.1)
Interest Income-General Fund 490000000

543.55 0.00 543.55 0.0 12,985.18 0.00 12,985.18 0.0 
Interest Income-Cap Rsv Fund 490100000

(1.54) 0.00 (1.54) 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 
Misc. Income 510000000

227.60 0.00 227.60 0.0 227.60 0.00 227.60 0.0 
Communications Contracting Revenue 514041000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 15,065.34 0.00 15,065.34 0.0 
Grant-FEMA-SAFER 543050005

65,486.86 0.00 65,486.86 0.0 65,486.86 65,000.00 486.86 0.7 
Warehouse Purchasing Group 570000000

(15,099.98) 0.00 (15,099.98) 0.0 (15,099.98) 0.00 (15,099.98) 0.0 
Net Revenues $0.00 

Personnel Expenses
Shift O.T. Salaries/Operations 611230000

$(7,284.77) $0.00 $7,284.77 0.0% $(7,284.77) $0.00 $7,284.77 0.0% 
Off District WL - Covg & Pay 611431000

(7,798.80) 0.00 7,798.80 0.0 (7,798.80) 0.00 7,798.80 0.0 
Fire Authority Funding 670010000

625,107.77 0.00 (625,107.77) 0.0 10,145,835.27 14,449,633.00 4,303,797.73 29.8 
Total Personnel Expenses $0.00 

Supply Expenses
Vehicle Maint (Routine) 625048000

$(6.65) $0.00 $6.65 0.0% $(6.65) $0.00 $6.65 0.0% 
Total Supply Expenses $0.00 

Service Expenses



$6,548.61 $(6,548.61) 0.0%       $130,389.21 $83,500.00 $(46,889.21) (56.2)%       

$616,566.16 $(616,566.16) $10,261,134.26 $14,533,133.00 $4,271,998.74 29.4% 

$2,843,134.45 $2,843,134.45 0.0% $3,341,514.05 $0.00 $3,341,514.05 0.0% 

$0.00 $0.00 0.0%       $0.00 $(20,000.00) $20,000.00 100.0%       

$2,843,134.45 $2,843,134.45 0.0% $(4,652,729.91) $(20,000.00) $(4,632,729.91) (23163.6)%

Audit & Accounting 640010000
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0% $12,494.05 $2,000.00 $(10,494.05) (524.7)%

Other Prof Services/Admin 640510000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 62,896.65 75,500.00 12,603.35 16.7 

Legal Services - Routine 641010000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 5,928.71 5,000.00 (928.71) (18.6)

Legal Services - Non-Routine 641010600
6,548.61 0.00 (6,548.61) 0.0 48,662.54 0.00 (48,662.54) 0.0 

Fire Board Expenses 644110000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 407.26 1,000.00 592.74 59.3 

Total Service Expenses $0.00 

$0.00 $(20,000.00) $20,000.00 100.0% 

Total Expenses

Income (Loss) from Operations $0.00 

Contingency
Funded Contingency/Admin 780010000

Total Contingency $0.00 

Net Income (Loss) $0.00 

$0.00 0.0% $0.00 $0.00 



As of 4/30/2017

Balance Sheet

CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT5/9/17

3:00:24 PM

Assets

Current Assets

Cash with Yavapai County $3,156,327.62 

Capital Reserve Fund (391,157.98)

Taxes Receivable  326,371.94 

Misc. Receivables  6,088.40 

Retiree / Insurance Receivable (6,041.02)

$3,091,588.96 ATotal Current Assets

$3,091,588.96 ATotal Assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current Liabilities

Accrued Payroll Expenses $(15.65)

Federal Tax Withheld (0.03)

PSPRS Withheld  0.04 

Vol. Pension & Relief Withheld (30.81)

FF Association Dues Withheld (24.00)

Credit Union Monies Withheld  0.62 

Health Insurance Withheld (6,391.64)

Deferred Revenue  248,692.97 

$242,231.50 ATotal Current Liabilities

$242,231.50 ATotal Liabilities

Net Assets

Fund Balance $7,502,087.37 

A (4,652,729.91)Current Year Net Assets 

 2,849,357.46 ATotal Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets $3,091,588.96 



Real Estate Taxes 
95.74% 

FDAT 
1.81% 

UPP Taxes 
0.89% 

Tech Services 
0.08% 

Grants 
0.00% 

Other Income 
1.48% 

Real Estate Taxes

FDAT

UPP Taxes

Tech Services

Grants

Other Income

            CYFD   
FY 2016 - 2017 

General Fund Revenue 
For the Period Ending 4/30/17 



P:\Administration\Finance\Financials\FYE 06-30-17\Rev Exp Graphs\Rev Exp Graphs 2017-04-30\Rev Data

CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT
REVENUE

Current YTD
Month Revenue Budget

Real Estate Taxes 3,312,214$      14,116,233$    95.74
FDAT 62,586$           313,900$         1.81
UPP Taxes 30,856$           -$                0.89
Tech Services 2,889$             38,000$           0.08
Grants -$                 65,000$           0.00
Other Income 51,156$           -$                1.48

3,459,701$      14,533,133$    100.00   



Audit/Accounting, Election, 
Legal, Fire Board Expenses 

1.01% 

Contingency 
0.00% Miscellaneous 

-2.33% 

Fire Authority Funding 
96.65% 

Audit/Accounting,
Election, Legal, Fire
Board Expenses

Contingency

Miscellaneous

Fire Authority
Funding

            CYFD   
FY 2016 - 2017 

General Fund Expenditures 
For the Period Ending 4/30/17 



P:\Administration\Finance\Financials\FYE 06-30-17\Rev Exp Graphs\Rev Exp Graphs 2017-04-30\Exp Data

CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT
EXPENSES

Current Month  
Actual YTD Budget  

Audit/Accounting, 
Election, Legal, Fire 
Board Expenses

6,549$                       83,500$                     
1.06

Contingency -$                           -$                           0.00
Miscellaneous (15,090)$                    (2.45)
Fire Authority 
Funding 625,108$                   14,449,633$              101.39

616,566$                   14,533,133$              100.00



FY 04-05 FY 05-06 FY 06-07 FY 07-08 FY 08-09 FY 09-10 FY 10-11 FY 11-12 FY 12-13 FY 13-14 FY 14-15 FY 15-16 FY 16-17

Total Levy $6,913,768 $8,081,850 $9,436,030 $11,846,174 $13,463,373 $13,408,327 $13,409,077 $12,030,906 $11,565,704 $11,463,180 $12,355,859 $13,284,318 $14,116,233

Month Collected Collected Collected Collected Collected Collected Collected Collected Collected Collected Collected Collected Collected

July $90,827 $96,915 $83,783 $87,156 $110,039 $132,171 $160,816 $97,118 $98,218 $49,130 $52,496 $78,757 $50,468

% 1.8561% 1.9390% 1.1706% 1.3917% 0.8173% 0.986% 1.199% 0.807% 0.849% 0.429% 0.425% 0.593% 0.358%

% To Date 1.8561% 1.9390% 1.1706% 1.3917% 0.8173% 0.9857% 1.1993% 0.8072% 0.8492% 0.4286% 0.4249% 0.5929% 0.3575%

August $19,394 $33,539 $29,902 $29,493 $43,363 $54,230 $67,211 $67,725 $53,505 $31,390 $16,334 $33,291 $26,519

% 0.8204% 0.4024% 0.3082% 0.3634% 0.3221% 0.404% 0.501% 0.563% 0.463% 0.274% 0.132% 0.251% 0.188%

% To Date 2.6765% 2.3414% 1.4788% 1.7551% 1.1394% 1.3902% 1.7005% 1.3702% 1.3118% 0.7024% 0.5571% 0.8435% 0.5454%

September $539,210 $70,431 $177,924 $43,626 $107,451 $54,153 $117,450 $77,250 $838,823 $648,107 $1,095,501 $1,245,953 $789,429
% 0.6101% 1.9306% 3.9653% 0.4126% 0.7981% 0.404% 0.876% 0.642% 7.253% 5.654% 8.866% 9.379% 5.592%

% To Date 3.2866% 4.2720% 5.4441% 2.1677% 1.9375% 1.7941% 2.5764% 2.0123% 8.5645% 6.3562% 9.4233% 10.2226% 6.1377%

October $1,927,176 $2,875,353 $3,215,840 $4,532,443 $5,218,751 $4,889,830 $4,830,888 $3,857,770 $4,051,242 $3,652,128 $4,537,288 $4,753,774 $3,589,494

% 29.4660% 34.7343% 32.5873% 37.6731% 38.763% 36.469% 36.027% 32.065% 35.028% 31.860% 36.722% 35.785% 25.428%

% To Date 32.7526% 39.0064% 38.0313% 39.8408% 40.7001% 38.2627% 38.6034% 34.0777% 43.5926% 38.2159% 46.1451% 46.0074% 31.5659%

November $1,286,650 $1,314,493 $1,569,999 $1,445,614 $1,464,437 $1,810,813 $1,771,286 $2,173,940 $1,136,001 $1,662,046 $776,001 $1,053,509 $3,154,358

% 23.1259% 17.1466% 17.5005% 16.1786% 10.877% 13.505% 13.210% 18.070% 9.822% 14.499% 6.280% 7.930% 22.346%

% To Date 55.8785% 56.1530% 55.5318% 56.0194% 51.5773% 51.7678% 51.8130% 52.1474% 53.4147% 52.7149% 52.4255% 53.9379% 53.9115%

December $196,952 $436,441 $487,646 $518,402 $653,937 $804,068 $703,572 $598,094 $657,523 $682,390 $822,849 $847,617 $896,697

% 2.8328% 2.8396% 2.8162% 3.2900% 4.8572% 5.9968% 5.2470% 4.9713% 5.6851% 5.9529% 6.6596% 6.3806% 6.3522%

% To Date 58.7113% 58.9926% 58.3480% 59.3094% 56.4344% 57.7646% 57.0600% 57.1187% 59.0998% 58.6678% 59.0851% 60.3185% 60.2637%

January $144,098 $182,929 $233,164 $418,982 $429,557 $418,693 $440,523 $471,527 $316,971 $345,369 $323,603 $302,609 $368,574

% 2.5007% 2.0818% 1.4652% 1.4671% 3.1906% 3.1226% 3.2853% 3.9193% 2.7406% 3.0129% 2.6190% 2.2779% 2.6110%

% To Date 61.2120% 61.0744% 59.8132% 60.7765% 59.6250% 60.8872% 60.3453% 61.0380% 61.8405% 61.6806% 61.7041% 62.5964% 62.8747%

February $97,852 $263,264 $278,975 $364,994 $418,260 $491,337 $579,652 $452,569 $404,624 $354,364 $337,873 $351,342 $394,891

% 2.5771% 1.7459% 1.8239% 1.6772% 3.1067% 3.6644% 4.3228% 3.7617% 3.4985% 3.0913% 2.7345% 2.6448% 2.7974%

% To Date 63.7891% 62.8203% 61.6371% 62.4537% 62.7317% 64.5516% 64.6681% 64.7997% 65.3389% 64.7719% 64.4386% 65.2412% 65.6721%

March $154,631 $371,324 $361,669 $535,404 $589,848 $622,420 $585,713 $469,035 $388,803 $444,942 $486,368 $526,700 $606,436

% 2.2141% 2.0772% 2.2658% 2.2945% 4.3811% 4.6420% 4.3680% 3.8986% 3.3617% 3.8815% 3.9363% 3.9648% 4.2960%

% To Date 66.0032% 64.8975% 63.9029% 64.7482% 67.1128% 69.1937% 69.0361% 68.6983% 68.7006% 68.6534% 68.3749% 69.2061% 69.9681%

April $1,458,917 $1,771,951 $2,150,211 $2,612,277 $3,055,585 $3,015,293 $3,016,004 $2,866,023 $2,744,532 $2,658,334 $3,204,400 $3,444,316 $3,343,070

% 21.1757% 18.1462% 21.9855% 18.9281% 22.6955% 22.4882% 22.4923% 23.8222% 23.7299% 23.1902% 25.9343% 25.9277% 23.6824%

% To Date 87.1789% 83.0437% 85.8884% 83.6763% 89.8083% 91.6819% 91.5284% 92.5205% 92.4305% 91.8436% 94.3092% 95.1337% 93.6506%

May $831,445 $488,790 $577,825 $793,414 $879,374 $916,959 $947,777 $798,148 $740,157 $716,914 $380,081 $416,552 $0

% 11.3797% 14.9929% 10.8976% 14.6802% 6.5316% 6.8387% 7.0682% 6.6341% 6.3996% 6.2541% 3.0761% 3.1357% 0.0000%

% To Date 98.5586% 98.0365% 96.7860% 98.3565% 96.3399% 98.5206% 98.5966% 99.1546% 98.8301% 98.0977% 97.3853% 98.2694% 93.6506%

June $114,278 $116,499 $159,436 $136,155 $145,703 $170,884 $174,933 $177,193 $161,596 $161,606 $181,986 $200,523 $0

% 0.9877% 1.7911% 2.0166% 1.3217% 1.0822% 1.2745% 1.3046% 1.4728% 1.3972% 1.4098% 1.4729% 1.5095% 0.0000%

% To Date 99.5463% 99.8277% 98.8026% 99.6782% 97.4221% 99.7951% 99.9012% 100.6274% 100.2273% 99.5075% 98.8582% 99.7789% 93.6506%

TOTALS $6,310,280 $7,110,845 $8,354,861 $10,038,188 $13,116,306 $13,380,852 $13,395,823 $12,106,390 $11,591,996 $11,406,720 $12,214,780 $13,254,943 $13,219,936

Delinquency 0.4537% 0.1723% 1.1974% 0.3218% 2.5779% 0.2049% 0.0988% -0.6274% -0.2273% 0.4925% 1.1418% 0.2211% 6.3494%

Central Yavapai Fire District
General Fund Tax Collection Information



FY 04-05 FY 05-06 FY 06-07 FY 07-08 FY 08-09 FY 09-10 FY 10-11 FY 11-12 FY 12-13 FY 13-14 FY 14-15 FY 15-16 FY 16-17

Total Levy $300,000 $300,000 $300,000 $300,000 $300,000 $300,000 $300,000 $300,000 $338,000 $309,352 $313,900 $313,900 $313,900

Month Collected Collected Collected Collected Collected Collected Collected Collected Collected Collected Collected Collected Collected

July $4,703 $4,168 $2,975 $2,464 $1,301 $3,143 $3,697 $2,595 $3,064 $1,979 $1,836 $2,501 $1,423

% 2.1203% -0.8239% 5.0433% 2.0287% 0.4338% 1.048% 1.232% 0.865% 0.907% 0.640% 0.585% 0.797% 0.453%

% To Date 2.1203% -0.8239% 5.0433% 2.0287% 0.4338% 1.0476% 1.2324% 0.8651% 0.9066% 0.6398% 0.5848% 0.7966% 0.4533%

August $1,604 $1,731 $1,333 $1,258 $1,226 $1,248 $1,915 $1,736 $1,536 $902 $823 $1,456 $661

% 1.0461% 0.6483% 0.4096% 0.4382% 0.4085% 0.416% 0.638% 0.579% 0.455% 0.291% 0.262% 0.464% 0.211%

% To Date 3.1664% -0.1756% 5.4529% 2.4669% 0.8423% 1.4636% 1.8709% 1.4439% 1.3611% 0.9312% 0.8471% 1.2606% 0.6638%

September $21,474 $1,724 $2,051 $868 $1,745 $1,257 $2,388 $1,448 $19,621 $15,016 $25,478 $26,332 $8,777

% 0.5869% 0.9866% 0.0000% 0.3293% 0.582% 0.419% 0.796% 0.483% 5.805% 4.854% 8.117% 8.389% 2.796%

% To Date 3.7533% 0.8109% 5.4529% 2.7962% 1.4240% 1.8825% 2.6670% 1.9266% 7.1662% 5.7853% 8.9637% 9.6492% 3.4600%

October $82,848 $96,135 $102,106 $97,685 $101,806 $99,555 $96,016 $93,006 $101,218 $95,055 $78,715 $97,909 $86,411

% 28.7499% 29.9224% 26.7685% 33.8371% 33.9354% 33.185% 32.005% 31.002% 29.946% 30.727% 25.076% 31.191% 27.528%

% To Date 32.5032% 30.7333% 32.2214% 36.6333% 35.3594% 35.0674% 34.6725% 32.9286% 37.1125% 36.5125% 34.0402% 40.8405% 30.9882%

November $62,790 $59,803 $55,973 $56,540 $50,916 $52,928 $50,646 $59,997 $53,327 $50,582 $58,108 $43,410 $75,219

% 26.5042% 22.8299% 24.3841% 20.2237% 16.9722% 17.6426% 16.8819% 19.9989% 15.7772% 16.3508% 18.5116% 13.8292% 23.9628%

% To Date 59.0074% 53.5633% 56.6055% 56.8570% 52.3315% 52.7100% 51.5544% 52.9274% 52.8897% 52.8633% 52.5518% 54.6697% 54.9510%

December $8,615 $18,356 $14,523 $14,149 $14,552 $17,550 $19,555 $15,865 $18,751 $17,866 $19,303 $20,201 $24,923

% 2.6880% 3.1634% 3.0781% 3.4052% 4.8505% 5.8501% 6.5184% 5.2883% 5.5476% 5.7753% 6.1494% 6.4354% 7.9398%

% To Date 61.6954% 56.7267% 59.6835% 60.2621% 57.1821% 58.5602% 58.0728% 58.2157% 58.4373% 58.6386% 58.7012% 61.1051% 62.8908%

January $8,021 $9,532 $9,359 $12,416 $11,850 $12,187 $11,920 $12,904 $12,073 $20,052 $11,243 $10,565 $11,762

% 3.2227% 2.4080% 2.3099% 2.0084% 3.9501% 4.0624% 3.9733% 4.3013% 3.5719% 6.4819% 3.5817% 3.3658% 3.7471%

% To Date 64.9180% 59.1347% 61.9934% 62.2705% 61.1321% 62.6225% 62.0461% 62.5170% 62.0092% 65.1205% 62.2829% 64.4709% 66.6378%

February $4,527 $7,787 $9,793 $10,562 $9,794 $11,387 $10,332 $10,894 $11,450 $8,863 $7,979 $7,946 $8,291

% 2.8210% 1.9308% 1.8404% 2.4433% 3.265% 3.796% 3.444% 3.631% 3.388% 2.865% 2.542% 2.531% 2.641%

% To Date 67.7390% 61.0655% 63.8338% 64.7138% 64.3968% 66.4183% 65.4902% 66.1482% 65.3968% 67.9857% 64.8248% 67.0023% 69.2790%

March $5,620 $16,226 $12,337 $12,305 $12,699 $13,595 $14,808 $12,280 $11,003 $10,149 $12,656 $12,018 $12,638

% 2.2914% 1.4983% 1.9114% 2.0156% 4.2329% 4.5315% 4.9361% 4.0932% 3.2554% 3.2808% 4.0319% 3.8284% 4.0261%

% To Date 70.0304% 62.5638% 65.7452% 66.7294% 68.6297% 70.9498% 70.4262% 70.2414% 68.6522% 71.2665% 68.8567% 70.8307% 73.3051%

April $51,786 $45,356 $45,679 $33,339 $39,613 $55,561 $57,997 $43,738 $56,579 $58,042 $65,056 $35,416 $0

% 17.9575% 14.3693% 16.6549% 17.3709% 13.2045% 18.5203% 19.3324% 14.5794% 16.7394% 18.7624% 20.7249% 11.2825% 0.0000%

% To Date 87.9878% 76.9331% 82.4001% 84.1002% 81.8342% 89.4701% 89.7587% 84.8208% 85.3916% 90.0289% 89.5816% 82.1132% 73.3051%

May $43,885 $34,199 $37,793 $50,251 $44,834 $31,295 $25,244 $44,155 $43,984 $31,386 $22,095 $51,376 $62,586

% 13.5009% 18.7327% 15.3767% 15.0484% 14.9446% 10.4317% 8.4146% 14.7184% 13.0130% 10.1458% 7.0389% 16.3671% 19.9381%

% To Date 101.4887% 95.6658% 97.7768% 99.1487% 96.7788% 99.9019% 98.1733% 99.5391% 98.4046% 100.1747% 96.6206% 98.4803% 93.2432%

June $4,629 $3,699 $4,194 $3,396 $3,537 $3,134 $4,100 $4,540 $5,694 $4,028 $4,150 $6,266 $0

% 0.9351% 1.7492% 1.8785% 1.4651% 1.1790% 1.0447% 1.3665% 1.5132% 1.6847% 1.3019% 1.3221% 1.9962% 0.0000%

% To Date 102.4238% 97.4149% 99.6553% 100.6138% 97.9578% 100.9465% 99.5398% 101.0524% 100.0894% 101.4767% 97.9427% 100.4765% 93.2432%

TOTALS $307,271 $292,245 $298,966 $301,841 $293,873 $302,840 $298,619 $303,157 $338,302 $313,920 $307,442 $315,396 $292,690

Delinquency -2.4238% 2.5851% 0.3447% -0.6138% 2.0422% -0.9465% 0.4602% -1.0524% -0.0894% -1.4767% 2.0573% -0.4765% 6.7568%

Central Yavapai Fire District
FDAT  Collection Information



Projected
July Aug. Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. March April May June

50,468          26,519          789,429       3,589,494    3,154,358    896,697       368,574       394,891       606,436           3,343,070       1,176,353      1,176,353      

1,423            661               8,777            86,411          75,219          24,923          11,762          8,291            12,638             62,586            26,158            26,158            

24,503          -                -                -                -                -                -                2,889            (3,861)              2,889               3,167              3,167              

1,070            457               539               -                880               4,138            -                850               -                    -                   -                  -                  

-                -                -                -                -                -                4,099            -                -                    -                   5,417              5,417              

28,631          -                -                425               -                5,000            -                -                (33,649)            51,156            -                  -                  

106,095       27,637          798,746       3,676,330    3,230,457    930,758       384,436       406,921       581,564           3,459,701       1,211,094      1,211,094      

-                3,798            -                10,913          9,592            81,232          1,851            8,907            7,547               6,549               6,958              6,958              

-                115,320       55,670          798,744       3,676,329    3,230,456    930,168       384,430       329,609           625,107          1,204,136      1,204,136      

(2,143)          3,032            -                -                216               (1,166)              (15,090)           

(2,143)          122,151       55,670          809,657       3,686,138    3,311,688    932,019       393,337       335,990           616,566          1,211,094      1,211,094      

108,238       (94,514)        743,076       2,866,673    (455,680)      (2,380,930)   (547,583)      13,584          245,574           2,843,135       (0)                    (0)                    

2,642,816    2,548,302    3,291,378    6,158,051    5,702,371    3,321,441    2,773,858    2,760,274    2,514,700        5,357,835       5,357,835      5,357,835      

2,534,578    2,440,065    3,183,141    6,049,814    5,594,133    3,213,203    2,665,619    2,679,203    2,433,629        5,276,764       5,276,764      5,276,764      

7,077            7,078            7,079            7,080            7,082            7,671            7,677            7,679            2                       -                   -                  -                  

Monthly Net Cash

Cumulative Net Cash

Cash Balance        

Capital Reserve
$0.00

Audit/Accounting, 
Election, Legal, 
Fire Board Expenses

Fire Authority Funding

Miscellaneous

ExpenditureTotals:

Fee for Service

Interest Income

Grants

Miscellaneous Non Levy

RevenueTotals:

Expenditures:

2016 - 2017 Cash Flow by Month :  May Board Meeting
Actual

Revenues:
Property Taxes

FDAT





2:57:49 PM

5/9/17

Bank Reconciliation Summary

CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT Page: 1

For the Bank Statement ending: 4/30/2017 

ACCOUNT NO: 1100DESC: GENERAL FUNDBANK CONTROL ID: CYFD - GENERAL FUND

Beginning Balance: 04/01/17 $706,861.69 

Deposits and Credits: $3,474,744.99 

Checks and Charges: ($636,639.96)

Adjustments: $0.00 

Ending Balance Per Reconciliation: $3,544,966.72 

Ending Balance Per Bank Statement: 04/30/17 $3,544,966.72 

* Outstanding Deposits and Credits: 04/30/17 $0.00 

* Outstanding Checks and Charges: 04/30/17 $0.00 

Ending Book Balance: 04/30/17 $3,544,966.72 

* Outstanding amounts are all outstanding credits and charges dated prior or equal to the Reconciliation date.



2:54:34 PM

5/9/17

BR Checks and Charges Cleared

CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT Page: 1

For the Bank Statement ending: 4/30/17

CYFD General Fund General Fund 1100

Date Document Module Company AmountDescription

03/27/17 70060094 CYFDAPBurch & Cracchiolo, P.A. $2,706.00 

03/27/17 70060095 CYFDAPErie & Associates, Inc $1,278.00 

03/27/17 70060096 CYFDAPKendhammer & Partners, L.L.P. $3,219.45 

03/27/17 70060097 CYFDAPQUICK & CONFIDENTIAL, INC. $343.19 

04/10/17 70060098 CYFDAPErie & Associates, Inc $1,840.50 

04/10/17 70060099 CYFDAPThe Klinger Group $1,387.50 

04/10/17 70060100 CYFDAPQUICK & CONFIDENTIAL, INC. $63.61 

04/24/17 70060101 CYFDAPBurch & Cracchiolo, P.A. $3,257.00 

04/24/17 Cash w/County CYFDGLTransfer to CAFMA $622,544.71 

TOTAL CHECKS AND CHARGES CLEARED: $636,639.96 



CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT
2:55:31 PM

5/9/17

BR Checks and Charges Outstanding

Page: 1

For the Bank Statement ending: 

Date Document Module Company AmountDescription

TOTAL CHECKS AND CHARGES OUTSTANDING:



2:55:04 PM

5/9/17

BR Deposits and Credits Cleared

CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT Page: 1

For the Bank Statement ending: 4/30/17

CYFD General Fund General Fund 1100

Date Document Module Company AmountDescription

04/10/17 5025 Deposit AR CYFD $3,059.52 

04/27/17 Cash w/ County Grant Reimbursment GL CYFD $65,486.86 

04/30/17 Cash w/County Tax & Interest Revenue GL CYFD $3,406,198.61 

TOTAL DEPOSITS AND CREDITS CLEARED: $3,474,744.99 



CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT
2:55:56 PM

5/9/17

BR Deposits and Credits Outstanding

Page: 1

For the Bank Statement ending: 

Date Document Module Company AmountDescription

TOTAL DEPOSITS AND CREDITS OUTSTANDING:



CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT
2:56:22 PM

5/9/17

Bank Reconciliation Register

Page: 1

Document Number Date BR Status Description Date Cleared AmountVoid?

MODULE: CHECKS FROM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

BANK CONTROL ID: CYFD - GENERAL FUND

70060098 05/09/17 $1,840.50 04/10/17 Marked Erie & Associates, IncNo

70060099 05/09/17 $1,387.50 04/10/17 Marked The Klinger GroupNo

70060100 05/09/17 $63.61 04/10/17 Marked QUICK & CONFIDENTIAL, INC.No

70060101 05/09/17 $3,257.00 04/24/17 Marked Burch & Cracchiolo, P.A.No

SUB TOTAL FOR BANK: $6,548.61 

TOTAL FOR MODULE: $6,548.61 

MODULE: DEPOSITS FROM ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

BANK CONTROL ID: CYFD - GENERAL FUND

5025 05/09/17 $3,059.52 04/10/17 Marked DepositNo

SUB TOTAL FOR BANK: $3,059.52 

TOTAL FOR MODULE: $3,059.52 

MODULE: JOURNAL ENTRIES FROM GENERAL LEDGER

BANK CONTROL ID: CYFD - GENERAL FUND

Cash w/ County 05/09/17 $65,486.86 04/27/17 Marked Grant ReimbursmentNo

Cash w/County 05/09/17 $622,544.71 04/24/17 Marked Transfer to CAFMANo

Cash w/County 05/09/17 $3,406,198.61 04/30/17 Marked Tax & Interest RevenueNo

SUB TOTAL FOR BANK: $4,094,230.18 

TOTAL FOR MODULE: $4,094,230.18 



P:\Administration\Finance\Budget\Capital Asset Schedule\CAPITAL RESERVE FUND

Central Yavapai Fire District Fiscal Year
Capital Projects Fund 2016-17
GL #1200

Date Transaction Debit Credit Balance
07/01/16 Fiscal Year Beginning Balance $6,513,613.75
07/31/16 Interest $2,160.36 $6,515,774.11
07/31/16 Transfer Out - CAFMA $6,508,697.35 $7,076.76
08/31/16 Interest $0.92 $7,077.68
09/30/16 Interest $1.45 $7,079.13
10/31/16 Interest $1.14 $7,080.27
11/30/16 Interest $1.28 $7,081.55
12/31/16 Interest $589.03 $7,670.58
01/31/17 Interest $6.04 $7,676.62
02/28/17 Interest $1.94 $7,678.56
03/31/17 Interest $1.54 $7,680.10
03/31/17 Transfer Out - CAFMA $7,678.56 $1.54
04/30/17 Transfer Out - CAFMA $1.54 $0.00



















GL Trial Balance Worksheet

Page: 1

Balances

AdjustmentsEndingCreditsDebitsBeginningDescriptionAccount

For The Period of 4/1/2017 through 4/30/2017

5/9/17

2:59:50 PM
CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT

1100.0.0.000 Cash with Yavapai County $629,093.32 $3,156,327.62 $310,675.95 $3,474,744.99 

$310,675.95 TOTALS: $3,474,744.99 $3,156,327.62 $629,093.32 

* Inactive accounts are marked and appear in grey.



For the period of  4/1/2017 Through 4/30/2017

(Original Budget to Actual Comparison)

Income Statement

Central Yavapai Fire Bond Debt Service5/10/17

7:40:36 AM

Actual Budget Variance % Actual Budget Variance %

Current Period Year To Date

Account

General & Administrative Expenses

Bond Debt Service Principal Payment $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.0% $915,000.00 $0.00 $(915,000.00)  0.0%600000

Bond Debt Service Interest Expense  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  607,646.57  0.00 (607,646.57)  0.0 610000

Professional Services  250.00  0.00 (250.00)  0.0  1,702.08  0.00 (1,702.08)  0.0 640500

$250.00 $(250.00)  0.0 % $1,524,348.65 $0.00 $(1,524,348.65)  0.0 %$0.00 Total General & Administrative Expenses

$(1,524,348.65)$1,524,348.65 $(250.00)$250.00 Total Expenses

Income (Loss) from Operations $(250.00) $(1,524,348.65)$0.00 $0.00  0.0%  0.0%$(250.00) $(1,524,348.65)

Other Income (Expense)

Bond Debt Service Tax Revenue $310,691.76 $0.00 $310,691.76  0.0% $2,562,518.17 $0.00 $2,562,518.17  0.0%420000

Bond Debt Service Interest Revenue  341.95  0.00  341.95  0.0  7,411.05  0.00  7,411.05  0.0 430000

$311,033.71 $311,033.71  0.0 % $2,569,929.22 $0.00 $2,569,929.22  0.0 %$0.00 Total Other Income (Expense)

$310,783.71 Net Income (Loss) $310,783.71  0.0% $0.00 $1,045,580.57 $1,045,580.57  0.0%$0.00 



As of 4/30/2017

Balance Sheet

Central Yavapai Fire Bond Debt Service5/10/17

7:40:08 AM

Assets

Current Assets

Cash / Bond Debt Service $1,507,901.62 

Property Tax Receivable  35,584.23 

Deferred Revenue - Prop Tax (23,435.00)

$1,520,050.85 ATotal Current Assets

$1,520,050.85 ATotal Assets

Net Assets

Retained Earnings $474,470.28 

A  1,045,580.57 Current Year Net Assets 

 1,520,050.85 ATotal Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets $1,520,050.85 





7:31:13 AM

5/10/17

Bank Reconciliation Summary

Central Yavapai Fire Bond Debt Service Page: 1

For the Bank Statement ending: 4/30/2017 

ACCOUNT NO: 1100DESC: CASH/BOND BUILDING FUNDBANK CONTROL ID: CYFDA - CASH/BOND BUILDING FUND

Beginning Balance: 04/01/17 $1,197,117.91 

Deposits and Credits: $311,033.71 

Checks and Charges: ($250.00)

Adjustments: $0.00 

Ending Balance Per Reconciliation: $1,507,901.62 

Ending Balance Per Bank Statement: 04/30/17 $1,507,901.62 

* Outstanding Deposits and Credits: 04/30/17 $0.00 

* Outstanding Checks and Charges: 04/30/17 $0.00 

Ending Book Balance: 04/30/17 $1,507,901.62 

* Outstanding amounts are all outstanding credits and charges dated prior or equal to the Reconciliation date.



7:32:00 AM

5/10/17

BR Checks and Charges Cleared

Central Yavapai Fire Bond Debt Service Page: 1

For the Bank Statement ending: 4/30/17

CYFDA Cash/Bond Building Fund Cash/Bond Building Fund 1100

Date Document Module Company AmountDescription

04/30/17 BDS cash CYFBDSGLBank Fees $250.00 

TOTAL CHECKS AND CHARGES CLEARED: $250.00 



Central Yavapai Fire Bond Debt Service
7:32:59 AM

5/10/17

BR Checks and Charges Outstanding

Page: 1

For the Bank Statement ending: 

Date Document Module Company AmountDescription

TOTAL CHECKS AND CHARGES OUTSTANDING:



7:32:27 AM

5/10/17

BR Deposits and Credits Cleared

Central Yavapai Fire Bond Debt Service Page: 1

For the Bank Statement ending: 4/30/17

CYFDA Cash/Bond Building Fund Cash/Bond Building Fund 1100

Date Document Module Company AmountDescription

04/30/17 BDS cash Tax & Interest Revene GL CYFBDS $311,033.71 

TOTAL DEPOSITS AND CREDITS CLEARED: $311,033.71 



Central Yavapai Fire Bond Debt Service
7:33:21 AM

5/10/17

BR Deposits and Credits Outstanding

Page: 1

For the Bank Statement ending: 

Date Document Module Company AmountDescription

TOTAL DEPOSITS AND CREDITS OUTSTANDING:



Central Yavapai Fire Bond Debt Service
7:33:50 AM

5/10/17

Bank Reconciliation Register

Page: 1

Document Number Date BR Status Description Date Cleared AmountVoid?

MODULE: JOURNAL ENTRIES FROM GENERAL LEDGER

BANK CONTROL ID: CYFDA - CASH/BOND BUILDING FUND

BDS cash 05/10/17 $311,033.71 04/30/17 Marked Tax & Interest ReveneNo

BDS cash 05/10/17 $250.00 04/30/17 Marked Bank FeesNo

SUB TOTAL FOR BANK: $311,283.71 

TOTAL FOR MODULE: $311,283.71 



7:34:23 AM

5/10/17

BR Adjustments Report

Central Yavapai Fire Bond Debt Service Page: 1

For the Bank Statement ending: 

Offset AmtDescription Adj. AmtGL AccountDocumentDate

DOCUMENT:  

ADJUSTMENT DOCUMENT '' TOTAL:

TOTAL FOR ALL ADJUSTMENTS:











GL Trial Balance Worksheet

Page: 1

Balances

AdjustmentsEndingCreditsDebitsBeginningDescriptionAccount

For The Period of 4/1/2017 through 4/30/2017

5/10/17

7:39:34 AM
Central Yavapai Fire Bond Debt Service

1100.00 Cash / Bond Debt Service $250.00 $1,507,901.62 $1,197,117.91 $311,033.71 

$1,197,117.91 TOTALS: $311,033.71 $1,507,901.62 $250.00 

* Inactive accounts are marked and appear in grey.



TO:  Fire Board 
FROM: Chief Freitag 
DATE:  May 9, 2017 
  
SUBJECT: DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE APPROVAL OF BOND DEBT SERVICE 

TAX LEVY AND TAX RATE 
 
For Fiscal Year 2017-2018, the Central Yavapai Fire District would like to levy 
$1,306,270 in bond tax revenues. This should result in a tax levy rate of approximately 
$0.2188. This levy requirement is a result of Bond Debt Servicing (BDS) for the 2008(B) 
bonds in the amount of $470,250 and the 2013 refunding in the amount of $916,020 for 
a total Bond Debt Servicing requirement of $1,386,270. However, we note that we have 
retained funds in the BDS account and will slowly reduce that contingency amount. For 
this upcoming year, we will reduce the overall BDS requirement by $80,000, resulting in 
a reduced levy requirement. The Bond Debt Service tax rate for Fiscal Year 2017 was 
$0.2341 for $1,311,976 in necessary payments. This year resulted in a reduction of 1.5 
cents to the overall tax rate for CYFD property owners. There are 11 more years on the 
current outstanding bonds. 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION:  Approve bond debt service tax levy of $1,306,270 and tax rate 
of $0.2188 
 
If you have any questions, please call Assistant Chief of Administration Tharp or myself 
at 772-7711. 















































































TO:  Fire Board 
FROM: Chief Freitag 
DATE:  May 2, 2017 
  
SUBJECT: DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE APPROVAL OF HINTONBURDICK CPAS 

& ADVISORS' QUOTE FOR FISCAL YEAR 2017 AUDIT 
 
Staff is requesting that we retain HintonBurdick CPAs & Advisors for auditing services 
for one additional year. It will be the future suggestion of staff to go out to bid via 
Request for Proposal (RFP) for the Fiscal Year 2018 audit. Their proposed engagement 
letter and fees for Fiscal Year 2017 audit are included. 
 
HintonBurdick explained that determining their fees for Chino Valley and Central 
Yavapai Fire Districts was a bit of a challenge. They understand that these two entities 
will have significantly reduced financial activity in Fiscal Year 2017. They will collect 
taxes, make debt payments, and remit other funds to CAFMA. Although there will be 
significantly less activity, auditing standards require them to perform basic planning, 
review and wrap-up procedures for every audit regardless of size. They also considered 
that increased efficiency could be realized with all of the operations being recorded in a 
single entity. The proposed fees for Fiscal Year 2017 are summarized below. 
  

 
SUGGESTED MOTION:  Approve HintonBurdick CPAs & Advisors’ agreement to 
complete Fiscal Year 2017 audit in the amount of $5,000 
 
If you have any questions, please call Assistant Chief of Administration Tharp or myself 
at 772-7711. 



January 5, 2017 

To the Board of Directors and Management
Central Yavapai Fire District
8555 E. Yavapai Rd. 
Prescott Valley, AZ 86314 

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide the Central Yavapai Fire District 
for the year ended June 30, 2017. We will audit the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major 
fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information, including the related notes to the financial statements, which 
collectively comprise the basic financial statements of the Central Yavapai Fire District as of and for the year 
ended June 30, 2017.  Accounting standards generally accepted in the United States of America provide for 
certain required supplementary information (RSI), such as management’s discussion and analysis (MD&A), to 
supplement the Central Yavapai Fire District’s basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of 
the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to 
be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, 
economic, or historical context. As part of our engagement, we will apply certain limited procedures to the 
Central Yavapai Fire District’s RSI in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 
of America. These limited procedures will consist of inquiries of management regarding the methods of preparing 
the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the 
basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. 
We will not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not 
provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. The following RSI is required 
by generally accepted accounting principles and will be subjected to certain limited procedures, but will not be 
audited:

1) Management’s Discussion and Analysis. 

2) Budgetary Comparison Schedules 

3) GASB Pension Report 

Our responsibility for other information included in documents containing the entity’s audited financial 
statements and auditor’s report, if applicable, does not extend beyond the financial information identified in the 
report. We have no responsibility for determining whether such other information contained in these documents is 
properly stated. 

Audit Objectives 

The objective of our audit is the expression of opinions as to whether your financial statements are fairly 
presented, in all material respects, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles  and to report 
on the fairness of the supplementary information referred to in the second paragraph when considered in relation 
to the financial statements as a whole. Our audit will be conducted in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards for financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and will include tests of the 
accounting records of the Central Yavapai Fire District and other procedures we consider necessary to enable us 
to express such opinions. We will issue a written report upon completion of our audit of the Central Yavapai Fire 
District’s financial statements. Our report will be addressed to the members of the governing board of the Central 

CEDAR CITY     FLAGSTAFF     HURRICANE     MESQUITE        PHOENIX     RICHFIELD ST. GEORGE

www.hintonburdick.com

MEMBERS:
CHAD B. ATKINSON, CPA                     PHILLIP S. PEINE, CPA            
KRIS J. BRAUNBERGER, CPA STEVEN D PALMER, CPA
ROBERT S. COX, CPA  MICHAEL K. SPILKER, CPA
TODD B. FELTNER, CPA  KEVIN L. STEPHENS, CPA          
K. MARK FROST, CPA   MARK E. TICHENOR, CPA
MORRIS J PEACOCK, CPA MICHAEL J. TORGERSON, CPA



Yavapai Fire District. We cannot provide assurance that unmodified opinions will be expressed. Circumstances 
may arise in which it is necessary for us to modify our opinions or add emphasis-of-matter or other-matter 
paragraphs. If our opinions are other than unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with you in advance. If, for any 
reason, we are unable to complete the audit or are unable to form or have not formed opinions, we may decline to 
express opinions or issue reports, or may withdraw from this engagement.

We will also provide a report (that does not include an opinion) on internal control related to the financial 
statements and compliance with the provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, 
noncompliance with which could have a material effect on the financial statements as required by Government 
Auditing Standards. The report on internal control and on compliance and other matters will include a paragraph 
that states (1) that the purpose of the report is solely to describe the scope of testing of internal control and 
compliance, and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s 
internal control on compliance, and (2) that the report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. The paragraph will 
also state that the report is not suitable for any other purpose.  If during our audit we become aware that the 
Central Yavapai Fire District is subject to an audit requirement that is not encompassed in the terms of this 
engagement, we will communicate to management and those charged with governance that an audit in accordance 
with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and the standards for financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards may not satisfy the relevant legal, regulatory, or contractual requirements. 

Audit Procedures—General

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements; therefore, our audit will involve judgment about the number of transactions to be examined and the 
areas to be tested. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. We will plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether from (1) errors, (2) fraudulent 
financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4) violations of laws or governmental regulations that are 
attributable to the government or to acts by management or employees acting on behalf of the government. 
Because the determination of abuse is subjective, Government Auditing Standards do not expect auditors to 
provide reasonable assurance of detecting abuse. 

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal control, and 
because we will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is a risk that material misstatements 
may exist and not be detected by us, even though the audit is properly planned and performed in accordance with 
U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards. In addition, an audit is not 
designed to detect immaterial misstatements or violations of laws or governmental regulations that do not have a 
direct and material effect on the financial statements. However, we will inform the appropriate level of 
management of any material errors, fraudulent financial reporting, or misappropriation of assets that comes to our 
attention. We will also inform the appropriate level of management of any violations of laws or governmental 
regulations that come to our attention, unless clearly inconsequential, and of any material abuse that comes to our 
attention. Our responsibility as auditors is limited to the period covered by our audit and does not extend to later 
periods for which we are not engaged as auditors.

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in the accounts, 
and may include tests of the physical existence of inventories, and direct confirmation of receivables and certain 
other assets and liabilities by correspondence with selected individuals, funding sources, creditors, and financial 
institutions. We will request written representations from your attorneys as part of the engagement, and they may 
bill you for responding to this inquiry.  At the conclusion of our audit, we will require certain written 
representations from you about your responsibilities for the financial statements; compliance with laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements; and other responsibilities required by generally accepted auditing 
standards.



Audit Procedures—Internal Control

Our audit will include obtaining an understanding of the government and its environment, including internal 
control, sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements and to design the nature, 
timing, and extent of further audit procedures.  Tests of controls may be performed to test the effectiveness of 
certain controls that we consider relevant to preventing and detecting errors and fraud that are material to the 
financial statements and to preventing and detecting misstatements resulting from illegal acts and other 
noncompliance matters that have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. Our tests, if performed, 
will be less in scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on internal control and, accordingly, no opinion 
will be expressed in our report on internal control issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards.

An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify significant deficiencies or material 
weaknesses. However, during the audit, we will communicate to management and those charged with governance 
internal control related matters that are required to be communicated under AICPA professional standards and 
Government Auditing Standards.

Audit Procedures—Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, 
we will perform tests of the Central Yavapai Fire District’s compliance with the provisions of applicable laws, 
regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants. However, the objective of our audit will not be to provide an 
opinion on overall compliance and we will not express such an opinion in our report on compliance issued 
pursuant to Government Auditing Standards.

Other Services

We will also assist in preparing the financial statements and related notes, and proposed audit journal entries of 
the Central Yavapai Fire District in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles based on 
information provided by you. These nonaudit services do not constitute an audit under Government Auditing 
Standards and such services will not be conducted in accordance with Government Auditing Standards. We will 
perform the services in accordance with applicable professional standards. The other services are limited to the 
financial statement services previously defined. We, in our sole professional judgment, reserve the right to refuse 
to perform any procedure or take any action that could be construed as assuming management responsibilities. 

Management Responsibilities 

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal controls, including evaluating and 
monitoring ongoing activities, to help ensure that appropriate goals and objectives are met; following laws and 
regulations; and ensuring that management and financial information is reliable and properly reported. 
Management is also responsible for implementing systems designed to achieve compliance with applicable laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements. You are also responsible for the selection and application of 
accounting principles, for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements and all accompanying 
information in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, and for compliance with applicable 
laws and regulations and the provisions of contracts and grant agreements.

Management is also responsible for making all financial records and related information available to us and for 
the accuracy and completeness of that information. You are also responsible for providing us with (1) access to all 
information of which you are aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial 
statements, (2) additional information that we may request for the purpose of the audit, and (3) unrestricted access 
to persons within the government from whom we determine it necessary to obtain audit evidence.

Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements and for 
confirming to us in the written representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated 
by us during the current engagement and pertaining to the latest period presented are immaterial, both individually 
and in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole. 

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and detect fraud, and 
for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the government involving (1) management, (2) 
employees who have significant roles in internal control, and (3) others where the fraud could have a material 



effect on the financial statements. Your responsibilities include informing us of your knowledge of any 
allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the government received in communications from employees, 
former employees, grantors, regulators, or others. In addition, you are responsible for identifying and ensuring 
that the government complies with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants and for taking 
timely and appropriate steps to remedy fraud and noncompliance with provisions of laws, regulations, contracts or 
grant agreements, or abuse that we report. 

You are responsible for the preparation of the supplementary information, which we have been engaged to report 
on, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.  You agree to include our report on the 
supplementary information in any document that contains and indicates that we have reported on the 
supplementary information. You also agree to include the audited financial statements with any presentation of 
the supplementary information that includes our report thereon OR make the audited financial statements readily 
available to users of the supplementary information no later than the date the supplementary information is issued 
with our report thereon. Your responsibilities include acknowledging to us in the written representation letter that 
(1) you are responsible for presentation of the supplementary information in accordance with GAAP; (2) you 
believe the supplementary information, including its form and content, is fairly presented in accordance with 
GAAP; (3) the methods of measurement or presentation have not changed from those used in the prior period (or, 
if they have changed, the reasons for such changes); and (4) you have disclosed to us any significant assumptions 
or interpretations underlying the measurement or presentation of the supplementary information.

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining a process for tracking the status of audit findings and 
recommendations. Management is also responsible for identifying and providing report copies of previous 
financial audits, attestation engagements, performance audits or other studies related to the objectives discussed in 
the Audit Objectives section of this letter. This responsibility includes relaying to us corrective actions taken to 
address significant findings and recommendations resulting from those audits, attestation engagements, 
performance audits, or other studies. You are also responsible for providing management’s views on our current 
findings, conclusions, and recommendations, as well as your planned corrective actions, for the report, and for the 
timing and format for providing that information.

You agree to assume all management responsibilities relating to the financial statements and related notes and any 
other nonaudit services we provide. You will be required to acknowledge in the management representation letter 
our assistance with preparation of the financial statements and related notes and that you have reviewed and 
approved the financial statements and related notes prior to their issuance and have accepted responsibility for 
them. Further, you agree to oversee the nonaudit services by designating an individual, preferably from senior 
management, with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacy and results of those services; 
and accept responsibility for them.

Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other

We understand that your employees will prepare all schedules we normally request and will locate any documents 
selected by us for testing.

We will provide copies of our reports to the Central Yavapai Fire District; however, management is responsible 
for distribution of the reports and the financial statements. Unless restricted by law or regulation, or containing 
privileged and confidential information, copies of our reports are to be made available for public inspection. 

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of HintonBurdick, PLLC and constitutes confidential 
information. However, subject to applicable laws and regulations, audit documentation and appropriate 
individuals will be made available upon request and in a timely manner to the State or its designee, a federal 
agency providing direct or indirect funding, or the U.S. Government Accountability Office for purposes of a 
quality review of the audit, to resolve audit findings, or to carry out oversight responsibilities. We will notify you 
of any such request. If requested, access to such audit documentation will be provided under the supervision of 
HintonBurdick, PLLC personnel. Furthermore, upon request, we may provide copies of selected audit 
documentation to the aforementioned parties. These parties may intend, or decide, to distribute the copies or 
information contained therein to others, including other governmental agencies.



The audit documentation for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of seven (7) years after the report 
release date or for any additional period requested by a State or Federal agency. If we are aware that a federal 
awarding agency or auditee is contesting an audit finding, we will contact the party(ies) contesting the audit 
finding for guidance prior to destroying the audit documentation. 

We expect to begin our audit on approximately September 2017 and to issue our reports no later than December 
31, 2017. Steven D. Palmer, CPA is the engagement partner and is responsible for supervising the engagement 
and signing the reports or authorizing another individual to sign them.

Our estimated price for the audit, including out-of-pocket costs (such as report reproduction, word processing, 
postage, travel, copies, telephone, etc.) will not exceed $5,000.  

The above price is based on anticipated cooperation from your personnel and the assumption that unexpected 
circumstances will not be encountered during the audit. If at any time during this engagement any extraordinary 
matters come to our attention or the requirements of the engagement change, and an extension of our services 
beyond the normal scope appears to be necessary, we will immediately discuss the matter with you and obtain 
your verbal or written instructions to proceed before incurring further costs. If required, fees for additional 
accounting, consultation and any other non-audit services will be billed separately and will be dependent on the 
level of service provided. 

If our fees for these services will be significantly more than in prior years, we will discuss the situation with you 
before we proceed. 

Our invoices for these fees will be rendered each month as work progresses and are payable on presentation. In 
accordance with our firm policies, work may be suspended if your account becomes 30 days or more overdue and 
may not be resumed until your account is paid in full. If we elect to terminate our services for nonpayment, our 
engagement will be deemed to have been completed upon written notification of termination, even if we have not 
completed our report(s). You will be obligated to compensate us for all time expended and to reimburse us for all 
out-of-pocket costs through the date of termination.  Interim billings may be submitted as work progresses and 
expenses are incurred. In the event any statement or invoice rendered by us to you is not paid within thirty (30) 
days of the date of the invoice, a late charge shall be accrued on the unpaid balance at the rate of 1.5 percent per 
month until paid. If billings are not paid within thirty (30) days of the invoice date, at our election, we may stop 
all work until your account is brought current or we may withdraw from this engagement. You acknowledge and 
agree that we are not required to continue work in the event of your failure to pay on a timely basis for services 
rendered as required by this engagement letter. You further acknowledge and agree that in the event we stop work 
or withdraw from this engagement we shall not be liable to you for any damages that occur as a result of our 
ceasing to render services. 

Our liability as auditors shall be limited to the period covered by our audit and shall not extend to periods for 
which we are not engaged as auditors. 

It is our policy to keep work papers related to this engagement for seven (7) years. Upon the expiration of the 
seven (7) year period, you agree that we shall be free to destroy our work papers. When records are returned to 
you, it is your responsibility to retain and protect your records for possible future uses, including potential 
examination by governmental or regulatory agencies. 

In the event of any dispute, claim, question, or disagreement arising from or relating to this Agreement or the 
breach thereof, the parties hereto shall use their best efforts to settle the dispute, claim, question, or disagreement.  
To this effect, they shall consult and negotiate with each other in good faith and recognizing their mutual interests, 
attempt to reach a just and equitable solution satisfactory to both parties.  If the dispute cannot be settled through 
direct discussions, the parties agree to endeavor first to settle the dispute in an amicable manner by mediation 
administered by the American Arbitration Association under its Commercial Mediation Rules before resorting to 
other legal remedies.  If the parties are unable to resolve the dispute through mediation within sixty (60) days 
from the date notice is first given, then they may proceed to resolve the matter by arbitration.  Such arbitration 
shall be binding and final.  Any dispute over fees will be submitted for resolution by arbitration in accordance 
with the rules of the American Arbitration Association.  In agreeing to arbitration both parties acknowledge that, 
in the event of a dispute each party is giving up the right to have the dispute decided in a court of law before a 



judge or jury and instead are accepting the use of arbitration for resolution.  Costs of any mediation proceeding 
shall be shared equally by all parties.  The prevailing party in the arbitration shall be entitled to an award of 
reasonable attorney’s fees and costs incurred in connection with the application of the dispute in an amount to be 
determined by the arbitrator. 

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to the Central Yavapai Fire District and believe this letter 
accurately summarizes the significant terms of our engagement. If you have any questions, please let us know. If 
you agree with the terms of our engagement as described in this letter, please sign the enclosed copy and return it 
to us.

Very truly yours, 

Steven D. Palmer, CPA 
HintonBurdick, PLLC 

RESPONSE: 

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of the Central Yavapai Fire District.

Management Signature (required): _________________________________________________ 

Title:  ________________________________________________________________________

Governance Signature (optional): _________________________________________________

Title:  ________________________________________________________________________



TO:  Fire Board 
FROM: Chief Freitag 
DATE:  May 2, 2017 
  
SUBJECT: DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE APPROVAL OF SC AUDIT & 

ACCOUNTING SOLUTIONS LLC AGREEMENT FOR FISCAL YEAR 
2017 AUDIT PREPARATION 

 
Staff is requesting the Board approve the following agreement with SC Audit & 
Accounting Solutions LLC for Fiscal Year 2017 audit preparation services. 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION:  Approve SC Audit & Accounting Solutions LLC agreement 
and addendum for Fiscal Year 2017 audit preparation 
 
If you have any questions, please call Assistant Chief of Administration Tharp or myself 
at 772-7711. 












	Central Yavapai Financials - Public.pdf
	1 income statement
	Sheet1

	2 balance sheet
	3 revenue and expense graphs
	Rev Graph
	Rev Data
	Exp Graph
	Exp Data

	4 tax collection
	TAX COLL FY 2016-2017

	5 cash flow
	April 2017

	6 reconciliation signature page
	11 reconciliation summary
	12 reconciliation checks and charges cleared
	13 reconciliation checks and charges outstanding
	14 reconciliation deposits and credits cleared
	15 reconciliation deposits and credits outstanding
	16 reconciliation register
	19 Capital Reserve Fund
	FY 2017

	20 treasurer's report
	21 trial balance
	1 income statement
	2 balance sheet
	3 reconciliation signature page
	4 reconciliation summary
	5 reconciliation checks and charges cleared
	6 reconciliation checks and charges outstanding
	7 reconciliation deposits and credits cleared
	8 reconciliation deposits and credits outstanding
	9 reconciliation register
	10 reconciliation adjustments report
	12 treasurer's report
	13 trial balance




